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November 13, 2017

MEETING NOTICE
TO: SPECIAL TAX EXEMPTION STUDY COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Senator Chuck Hufstetler
Senator William Ligon
Senator Jack Hill
Senator Ellis Black
Senator Mike Dugan

FROM: Senator John Albers, Chairman

COMMITTEES:

Chairman
State & Local Governmental Operations,
Public Safety, Vice Chairman
Finance, Secretary
Appropriations, Member
MARTOC Committee, Member
Rules, Ex-Officio

Chairman
Atlanta-Fulton County Delegation

Chief Deputy Whip

DATE: Tuesday, November 14"
TIME: 3:00 p.m.
PLACE: State Capitol (Room 450)

Agenda:

e 2017 Exemption Reviews

o Laura Wheeler, GSU Fiscal Research Center

e Report in Progress

o Justin Cook, Senate Research Department
e Public Comment

e Wrap up/Committee Discussion

*The Chairman reserves the right to add or delete bills, call or not call a bill for a vote, or change the agenda at his discretion at any

time.

CC:

Office of Lieutenant Governor Secretary of the Senate
Office of the President Pro Tempore Senate Research
Office of the Senate Majority Leader Senate Press

Legislative Counsel Senate Budget and Evaluation Office
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